École Broxton Park: Hybrid School Council Minutes

January 15, 2025 @ 6:30 PM, ÉBPS Learning Commons & Online

Minutes

- Call to Order: by Joanne Zervakis at 6:32 pm.
 - Land Acknowledgement
 - Introductions: Linnaea Anderson (Principal), Trish Spink (Assistant Principal), Cheri Day (Assistant Principal), Eric Cameron (Board Trustee), Joanne Zervakis (Council Co-Chair), Nicole Beliveau (Council Secretary), Kate Rompf (Social Conveyor), Maggie Lamigo (Social Conveyor), Trudy Eyre (Coordinator-Fundraising/Hot lunch), Macy Mickelsen (School Councillor), Jessica Middleton (Phys. Ed. Department), Serine Wakelin, Ashley Harms, Heather Robertson-Gagne (Fimespaff- Secretary), Presley Madison, Caleigh Pagnucco.

Agenda

- Approval of the agenda: Motioned to adopt by: Nicole Beliveau.
- Adoption of previous minutes: Motioned to adopt by: Nicole Beliveau.
- Board Trustee Report: <u>Trustee report attached</u>
 - Question: A. Harm's and M. Lamigo expressed concern over the SGCHS rebuild. The PSD plan is lacking a contingency plan for a track in the event that the Horizon stage were to remain on its current site.
 Trustee Cameron will share this feedback with executives.
- ÉBPS administrators report: <u>attached</u>
 - O Key Notes:
 - 1. Serge from facilities came to meet with FIMESPAF. Mock ups of outdoor spaces will be sent in the future.
 - 2. Report Cards and January Assessments are in full swing. Powerschool is closed to parents for teachers to input comments and finalize marks. Report Cards released January 30th.
 - 3. Registration opens February 10th and closes March 28th. This needs to be done for every student.
 - 4. Kindergarten open house is Tuesday February 11 6-7pm. Flyers are available to go to daycares.
 - Question regarding Upcoming plan of enrichment of outdoor spaces A. Harm's requested a review of the heaving concrete each winter on the northwest door. S. Wakelin requested consideration for more foliage in outdoor spaces.

Action Items/Discussion

- Comprehensive School Health Action Plan presented by Macy and Jessica. Shared the number of ways
 that Broxton is integrating the PSD initiatives of healthy eating, mental health and physical health.
 Shared plans to support REAL students transition into LAWS using sport programming as a bridge. Jessica
 and Macy are awaiting the approval of grant funding to support this project.
- Planning for the dance
 - DJ—Linnaea has booked a DJ. U
 - Use concession funds to make a donation to the DJ.
 - Volunteers: Joanne, Kate Rompf, Caleigh Pagnucco. Still in need of 6 people. Jessica will request the senior girls basketball team to support the table set up.
 - Decorations have been ordered by Kate.
 - Concession to include tickets to the photobooth and glowsticks. Linnaea will purchase water, Juice, chips, candy.
 - Further communication Maggie will post another call-out for volunteers.

•	Adjournment at 7:54 pm.
	Next Parent Council meeting is Next meeting: February 19 at 6:30 PM at the ÉBPS Learning Commons.